From: Hanson, Aaron (LCB) <aaron.hanson@lch.wa.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2024 3:22 PM

To: Dan Richey <
Subject: RE: Marijuana Excise Tax Distribution

Good afternoon, Dan,

Looking at the distributions being made this year, a city that had a little over $11 million in sales and generated just under 54.1 million in cannabis excise tax is receiving about 563k for the year under

the sales component of the distribution. That should provide a rough idea of what could be expected based on $11 million in sales but projections for this distribution are difficult as sales going up or
down in any jurisdiction impact how much others receive since each jurisdiction receives a proportional share based on the amount of excise tax generated.

Have a great weekend.

Aaron



